

## **AGENDA WINDSOR NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN FORUM MEETING**

**MEETING DATE:** Weds 19<sup>th</sup> November. **TIME:** 18.30-20.30

**PLACE:** York House Conference Room

**Invitees:** Claire Milne (Chair), John Bastow (Co-chair) Susy Shearer (Meetings Secretary) Alison Logan (Committee) Jane Carter (Committee) Helen Price (Committee) WNP Forum members + Business Representatives + Councillors

### **AGENDA**

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of last 2 Forum meetings (CM)
3. Matters Arising
4. AGM minutes & matters arising
5. Project update (CM)
6. Vision Consultation & Engagement update (HP, CM)
7. Finance Update (JB)
8. Topic group updates (TG Chairs)
9. CWNP for Business (Windsor 2030) update
10. Any other Business
11. Date and time of next meeting.

### **Key documents**

Minutes of last 2 Forum meetings 27<sup>th</sup> August, 9<sup>th</sup> October

Minutes of AGM 16<sup>th</sup> September

Vision Consultation brochure